Swapnil Sutar

From: Surajit Banerjee <bsurajit@westernequipments.com>

Sent: 24 October 2024 17:05

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman; ggautam@westernequipments.com

Subject: RE: Need quote CHN QMIN T1 DOM SHA TFSCPL-2425-00444 Chennai
Attachments: Tamil Nadu.pdf; KCorp Chennai 24102024 .xIsx

Dear Mr Swapnil,

Kindly find attached

GST Copy Of Tamil Nadu also attached
Regards

Surajit Banerjee

From: Swapnil Sutar [mailto:swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in]

Sent: 24 October 2024 01:21 PM

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>
Subject: Need quote CHN QMIN T1 DOM SHA TFSCPL-2425-00444 Chennai

CAUTION : This Email originated from outside of the organization. Please do not open attachments or click links from an unknown or suspicious origin.

Dear Partner,
Please share the Below model No Quote or equivalents.

Product Name Freezer Brand Name Western Specs Load 0.5KW 103 L 755(W) X 750 (D)X 860 (H) Western

(710 W X 765 D X 860 H) (FTW-70MS4
Product Name Under-Counter Chiller (Single Door) Brand Name Western Specs 1721t Load 0.5KW LSA) Western
Product Name Under-Counter Chiller (Three Door) Brand Name Western Specs (WxDxH in mm) Load GN3100BT
0.8KW GN3100BT 1800x780x860 1800x780x860

Product Name FDU - Food Display Unit Brand Name Western Specs mm Load 1 KW

900 x 665 x 1235

1



Thanks & Regards,

Swapnil Sutar

H | & +919987022136
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

DISCLAIMER:

The information contained in this electronic message (email) and any attachments to this email are intended for the exclusive
use

of the addressee(s) and access to this email by any one else is unauthorized. The email may contain proprietary, confidential or
privileged information or information relating to Western Refrigeration Pvt. Ltd (WRL Group) .If you are not the intended
recipient,

please notify the sender by telephone,fax, or return email and delete this communication and any attachments thereto,
immediately

from your computer. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication and the attachments thereto (in whole or
part),

in any manner,is strictly prohibited and actionable at law. The recipient acknowledges that emails are susceptible to alteration
and

their integrity can not be guaranteed and that Company does not guarantee that any e-mail is virus-free and accept no liability
for

any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.



